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MEMORANDUM

TO: Superintendent Matt Cameron
FROM: Jerrad Barczyszyn
DATE: September 2, 2025

SUBJECT: Statewide Coordinating Council Appointment: SNRPDP

Thank you for your commitment to serving on the Statewide Coordinating Council (SWCC) of
the Regional Professional Development Program (RPDP). | am grateful for your willingness to
support professional development in the state of Nevada through the work done on this
council. | am pleased to announce your appointment to the role of SWCC representative for the
Southern Nevada RPDP for the period of September 2, 2025 through August 30, 2027.

The SWCC of the RPDP adopts uniform procedures and criteria for use by the governing body of
each regional training program (regional training program) to report their evaluations and
develop their training offerings; they must ensure that the training provided is inclusive of
federal requirements, is appropriate for the type of training offered, and is high quality. The
Council reviews and recommends necessary revisions to the 5-year plan prepared by regional
training programs, reviews and recommends any revisions to the annual report prepared by
regional training programs. They also ensure that each regional training program considers
plans to improve the achievement of pupils located within their program’s jurisdiction, as well
as the plan to improve the achievement of pupils developed by the State Board; the
development of professional development should be guided by those plans.

The SNRPDP appreciates your commitment to serving on this council. Your service to students
and educators in the state of Nevada is recognized and admired. Thank you.

Jerrad Barczyszyn
Director - SNRPDP

*Archived meeting materials and additional information are available on the Nevada Department of
Education website for your review at: https://doe.nv.gov/
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